SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Scawby Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 2nd October 2019 at 7.00pm.

Date: 25th September 2019 *K E Pickering* Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.

Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards

Welcome to representatives of BNLL to provide an update on the Power Plant at Scawby Brook.

PUBLIC FORUM

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 4th September 2019
- 4. Clerks update or reports.
 - Playground repairs gym bike and zip wire update
- 5. Planning Applications received:

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- a) **Application PA/2019/1568** Outline planning permission for a residential development with all matters reserved for subsequent approval Land rear 26-36 Messingham lane, Scawby
- b) **Application PA/2019/1425** Planning permission to erect single storey extensions to dwelling and outbuilding including demolition works and erect detached garage 6 Woodlands Cottage, Messingham Lane, Scawby.
- c) **Application PA/2019/1488** Planning permission to retain timber tree house 10 Swannocks View, Scawby.

- d) **Application PA/2019/1578** Planning permission to erect single storey rear extensions (including demolition of existing conservatory and games room) 4 Kirton Road, Greetwell.
- e) **Application PA/2019/1580** Planning permission to erect two storey side extension and single storey rear extension Trelowena, 46 Kirton Road, Greetwell.
- f) **Application PA/2019/1475** Planning permission for the change of use for storage and sales of vehicles The Woodlands, Brook Lane, Scawby Brook.
- g) **Application PA/2019/1505** Outline planning permission to erect two dwellings including associated works with all matters reserved for subsequent approval Land adjacent Wolds View, Station Road, Sturton.
- 6. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.
- 7. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

8. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii. 1st Hibaldstow and Scawby Scout group Accounts requested.

9. Police Matters:

i) New Police matters

10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii) Review of Action List
- iii) New highways matters

11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i. Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion.
- ii. Damage to pavilion to agree and approve repairs and maintenance required.
- iii. War Memorial Update.
- iv. Litter bins play area and gym equipment area update
- v. Parish Directory update
- vi. Tree planting scheme update.
- vii. Daffodil planting to agree budget for bulbs and areas where bulbs are to be planted.
- viii. Refurbishment of BT boxes and village benches to agree budget and receive suggestions for refurbishment of BT boxes.
- ix. Historic sign at The Pinfold discuss.
- x. Any new village matters.

12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

- 13. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 14. Date of next meeting Wednesday 6th November 2019